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From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 6:02 PM
To: Zach Lilly

Subject: RE: Notice of Report Past Due

This report is now 3 weeks past due. Failure to submit the report by Friday, February 23, 2024 will result in this
committee being reported to the NC State Board of Elections once again for non-compliance.

From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4.44 PM
To: Zach Lilly <zachlilly@gmail.com>
Subject: Notice of Report Past Due

The Year End Semi Annual Report for the Lilly campaign is past due as of 5pm on 1/26/2024. Please submit the report as
soon as possible to bring the committee into compliance. If the committee has $0 cash on hand, loans, outstanding
penalties, etc., it may close at this time with the submission of a YESA/Final Report and a Certification to Close form.

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.




